
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717 

Phone:  (304) 696-5530 
Fax:  (304) 696-5922 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

M E M O R A N D U M 
TO:  Council Public Works Committee Members -  
  Pat Jones, Sarah Walling, Ally Layman 
FROM: Committee Chairman Tyler Bowen 
DATE: March 23, 2023  
SUBJECT: Public Works Committee Meeting Notice 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
There will be a meeting of the Public Works Committee in City Council Chambers on Monday, 
March 27, 2023, beginning at 6:15 p.m.  Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   
 

 Resolution 2023-R-23:  A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR AONE-ENDED, FABRIC MEMBRANE, SALT 
STORAGE  STRUCTURE FOR THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON  

 Resolution 2023-R-27:  A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL APPROVING A CHANGE 
ORDER TO THE MEMORIAL PARK DRIVE RETAINING WALL PROJECT TO 
INCLUDE THE INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL DRAINAGE AND NEW INLETS 
(fast tracked onto the 3/27/23 meeting agenda)   

 
If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
cc:  Mayor Steve Williams 
 City Manager Hank Dial 
 
 


